u CRIGINAL

Cevtified By 774‘/

NKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

e
' '.:“ > Rowe, Mastochusetts 01367
~N

October 13, 1982
,

United fil*es Nclear Regulatory Agency
Office of Inspection and Inforcement
Region 1
¥ing of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Attn: Mr. R, C. Haynes

Dear Mr. Haynes:

Pursuant to the requirements of Techmical Specifications, Section 6.9.4.a(2)
the following is rcported as Licensee Event Report 50-29/82-35 01T.

As stated in the telephone report made on 10/13/82, the reactor protection
system pernissive bistables, B/S 420 and B/S 413 were found to be calibrated
aut of tolerance due to a surveillance procedure inadequacy. Jhe bistables
were calibrated to actuate the permissive circuit slightly above or below
the required < 15 mweg or > 15 meeg.

A more detailed report will follow in 14 days.

Very truly yours,
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Herbert A. Autio
Plant Superintesslent
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